October 27, 2014

Wr’nston Salem * Forsyth County

Item # 14-B

Memorandum

/County

Utilities

Water » Sewer » Solid Waste Disposal TO:  Renee Phillips, City Secretary
Carla Holt, Clerk to the County Commissioner,
FROM:  Ron Hargrove, City/County Utilities Director,
Utlities DATE:  October 9, 2014 g
Administration SUBJECT:  Annual reporting of Outside County Economic Deytlopment Fund

P O, Box 2511
Winston-Salem, NC 27102 ;
City Link 311 (336.727.8000) As required

CC: Greg Turner, ACM

by resolution adopted November 20, 1995, I am providing you a report

thx, 5357375403 on the Economic Development Fund to which funds are derived from the sale of
water and sewer services outside Forsyth County. This report summarizes the
activity of monies received or distributed during FY2014 and what the current year-

end balance

is for the Fund.

Beginning Balance (7/01/2013) $906,165.45
Contributions $350,266.94
Disbursements $0.00
Ending Balance (6/30/2014) $1,256,432.39

If there are questions regarding this, please let me know.
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